
From: Paul Morris 

Sent: 12/3/2013 4:21:00 PM 
To: Diego Galan 
CC: Amanda Kirby 
Subject: Re: Success Story for this coming Thursday USPB MD Banker meeting II] 
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Classification: For internal use only 

good 

Paul Morris 
Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
345 Park Avenue, 27th Floor 
New York, NY 10154 
office 
Cell: 

From: Diego Galan/db/dbcom 

To: Paul morris/db/dbcom@DBANERIcAs, 

Cc: Amanda Kirby/db/dbcomeoBAmERIcAs 

Date: 12/03/2013 04:19 PM 

Subject: Re: Success story for this coming Thursday USPB It Banker meeting [I] 

Classification: For internal use only 

Maybe we call the success story: "Leveraging KCP Capabilities" 

What do you think? 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic10336.gif) 

Diego Galan 
Head of Strategy wealth Management Americas 

DB Securities Inc 
345 Park Avenue, 10154-0004 New York, NY, USA 
Tel. 
Mobil 
Email 

Assistant: Ladie whitaker +1(212)454-2392 
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From: Paul Morris/db/dbcom 

To: Amanda Kirby/db/dbcow40BAMERICAS, 

Cc: Diego Galan/db/dbcom0DBANERICAS 
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